

[Circulated for information]

LITTLE GLEMHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on

Monday 11th May 2015 at 8.00 p.m. in the Parish Room

1. PRESENT FROM THE COUNCIL: Peter Chaloner [Chairman]
Roger Blyth
Tony Eaves
Kate Burt
Ceri Larman
Pat Trinder [Clerk]
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: PCSO Thora Taylor
Beverley Russell [Debney Trust Chairman]
Catherine Fulton [Neighbourhood Watch]
PRESENT FROM THE PUBLIC: Cllr. Stephen Burroughes [Suffolk County Councillor]
Cllr. Ray Herring [District Councillor]
Anna Shand [Parish Room Committee]
2. Approval of the Minutes of the last Annual Meeting: Minutes from the last meeting held on 12th May 2014 were unanimously adopted and signed as a correct record.
3. Chairman's Report: Peter Chaloner – Attached
4. Reports from Village Organisations/Police/Councillor
 - *REPORT FROM COUNTY COUNCILLOR MR STEPHEN BURROUGHS* – Circulated prior to the meeting and taken as read – Attached.
 - *REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLOR MR RAY HERRING* – Read by Cllr. Herring; Attached. *Cllr. Herring commented that Mrs Carol Poulter was the Council's new District Councillor. Replying to a question from the Chairman, Cllr. Herring confirmed that Sizewell C was approximately eighteen months behind the Hinkley Point C facility, and there had been very little progress for the last six months. This might change now that the election was over. Peter thought the delay provided an opportunity to get up-to-date traffic measurements, particularly bearing in mind that traffic volumes had increased considerably in recent months.*
 - *LOCAL POLICE SERVICE* – Read by the clerk – Attached
 - *NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH* - *Catherine Fulton reported a relatively quiet year; she continued to forward regular updates to the Chairman for inclusion on the LGPC website.*
 - *REPORT FROM PARISH ROOM COMMITTEE: Anna Shand was pleased to report that the Parish Room Committee currently had a healthy bank balance of £2241. The necessary repairs to the flat roof had been carried out at a cost of £500; several successful fund raising events had been held throughout the year enabling the committee to cover general maintenance costs. The next quiz night will take place on 27th June.*
 - *REPORT FROM PAROCHIAL CHURCH COUNCIL* – *Written report received; - Attached*
 - *REPORT FROM THE KEEP FIT CLUB BY SUSAN DEAN* – No Report received
 - *REPORT FROM THE DEBNEY TRUST BY BEVERLEY RUSSELL* – Read by the clerk – Attached.
5. Matters raised by the Public: No matters were raised. The Chairman thanked everyone present for attending and closed the meeting.

Signed as a correct record.....

Chairman

DATE:.....